
BID 2020-12  

BENCHES FOR AMPHITHEATER 

 
BID QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

 

1. The 2 styles of benches I am looking to quote need no assembly. Do benches when 

delivered need to include off loading, removal and or disposal of protective covering and 

dunnage, and location placement on grounds? 

UNA will accept pricing either way. If you are able to provide a price for these items they 

should be included in the installation price line 

 

2. Will removal of existing benches be required, and if so, are there pictures and description 

of those benches, and qty’s? 

There are approximately 40 existing 6’ free standing benches. Your installation price 

should be detailed to show what is included and excluded. 

 

3. What is Length of bench asking for ?  4 foot, 6 foot, or mix? 

Six foot bench 

 

4. Is there interest in looking at different options on the style of bench that could be mixed? 

Added center arm rest, no side arm rest, backless bench in same style, slat direction? 

You can provide pricing on as many alternate options and pricing as you would like. The 

intent of this bid for them to all be the same. 

 

5. Are the Benches being installed on a Pad or are the anchored to the ground or in the 

ground? 

The benches need to be movable for different event setups. The location currently is a 

grass landscaped area.  

 

6. Is unloading for installation near the location or will there be objects to maneuver around 

to the site? 

If included, installation price should include offloading at approximately 200 feet away 

from the site and transported on sidewalks to the site. 

 

7. Is a sample, installation, and assembly required to be win the bid? 

According to the bid documents pictures and specifications are required to be included in 

the bid. Physical samples are not required. The bidder has the option to include a price for 

installation and assembly. 

 

8. As well as the Certificate of Compliance and Disclosure Statement (pages 5-7) to be 

signed and notarized to win the bid?  

Yes 

 


